Message

From: Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 12/6/2018 9:43:10 AM
To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com];

bboxer@esassoc.com; cerwin@esassoc.com; AFarrell@esassoc.com; t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com;
N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com; m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com; WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com;
TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com; cejackson@cityofinglewood.org; skoike@cityofinglewood.org;
dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org; rik@kbblaw.com; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; fljackson@cityofinglewood.org;
ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org; latwell@cityofinglewood.org; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; Gerard
McCallum [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; CHolmguist@wilsonmeany.com

Subject: IBEC: EIR Coordination 12/6 Conference Call Agenda

Attachments: 12.06.18 IBEC EIR Coordination Agenda.docx

Hello all,
Attached is the agenda for today’s conference call.
Best,

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy and Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.



